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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin
Chief Operations Officer

OH

FROM: David Helveston
Chief External Affairs Officer
DATE: May 3, 2017
SUBJECT: Naming opportunity at Northshore Technical Community College
FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board authorize Northshore Technical
Community College the following naming opportunity:

The Richard Weeks Center of Innovation
This naming opportunity in the central lobby of the STEM campus is
made possible by a $200,000 commitment.

Background: Pursuant to Board Policy 4.003, “the purpose of naming LCTCS college
facilities in tribute is to bring honor and distinction to the college and to provide
appropriate recognition to an individual, a family, a corporation, or a nonprofit
organization that, by virtue of their monetary contributions to the college and/or their
lifelong dedication and service to the institution, have set an example in the community
and in the state for others to follow.” This action is in accordance with this policy and
the college’s naming policy.

Fiscal Impact: The fiscal impact is limited to the cost of signage, which will be funded
by the college.

History of Prior Actions: The Board has approved similar naming opportunities at other
colleges.

Benefits to the System: The naming of this facility will provide a means to recognize
the valuable contributions to Northshore Technical Community College.
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Approved for Re ommendatiomxthe Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President
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